American Oncologic Association of Michigan, P.C.
d/b/a 21% Century Oncology of Michigan

July 30, 2018

Sara Forster

Licensing Assistance Team

Division of Nuclear Material Safety L
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

RE: Radioactive materials License # 21-26488-01
Mail Control Number 609383

7 Dear Ms. Forster:

Per our phone conversation on July 30, 2018, we wish to amend our Radioactive Materials
License to remove the mention to specific isotopes for all our Authorized Users included under
10 CFR 35.300.

Should you have any questions or require additional information please feel|free to call me at
239-768-7377. .

Sincerely,

Leandro J. Barreca, MSEM
Physics Department




Song, Taehoon

From: Forster, Sara

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Pavon, Sandy; Sandrik, Lauren; Song, Taehoon

Subject: FW: Additional Information Re NRC License No. 21-26488-01, CN 609383
Attachments: Amendment # 32 requested more.pdf

Please scan in and return to me. Thank you! - Sara

From: Barreca, Leandro J. [mailto:Leandro.Barreca@21co.com]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Forster, Sara <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] License 21-26488-01 Control Number 609383

Hi Sara,

Per our recent phone conversation, please find attached letter in order to request removal of specific isotopes for
category 35.300 for all our Authorized Users.

Please let me know if you need any more information.
Best regards, Leandro.

Leandro Barreca, MSEM
21% Century Oncology
Leandro.Barreca@21co.com
C: 239-450-0652

P: 239-690-5915

Confidentiality Statement:

This email and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential ang/or privileged material and is intended only for the person
or entity to which it is addressed.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify t

ing of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or

sender immediately and delete this material from all known records.
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Thank you





